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State of Florida-M-E-

e 
ORIGINAL 

.tlftiJlit 6trblc.t ~mmtssion 

DATE: April 29. 1999 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Toni J. McCo~latory An..lyst, Division of Communications 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990395-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Communication Svstematologist. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
John M. Wl.ngerd. 

Please see attached letter from applicant arx:l revised page 2 of 10 of the pay telephone 

application. 

Thank you. 
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1. Name of company or name of individual (not fictitious name or d/b/a): 

Ja £.., /{ fl!tv;y er J 
2. Name under which applicant will do business (fictltiou& name, etc.): 

JaL !VZ v0:jtt! 
3. Official mailing address: 

sn.t 37$7 1/orf{ /&!r ~a/ 
P.O. Box:----------------------
City: La. !Yell-e 
Stata: FL Zip: 3 3 ?36-

4. Florida address: 

s~~3~7~?~Z~~~~~fi~~/1Pr~rv_i_r_li_~_,d_f~-------
P.O. Box=----------------------
City: L t{ B .t? lk 
State: fl 

5. Structure of organization: 

~ Individual 

( ) Corporation 

( ) General Partnership 

( ) Umited Partne1'8hlp 

Zip: s s? 3.) 

()~her. ________________________ __ 

6. tf lncorporat.d In Flortda, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

Florida S.CNtllry of Stat. 
Corporata Reglatratlon Number: -------------
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